

# Tore Mæland Hirth

Born: 15. Juni 1989

Åsane Senter 12, 5116 Ulset

+47 415 53 583

Torehirth@gmail.com

[www.Linkedin.com/in/torehirth](https://www.linkedin.com/in/torehirth)

<https://github.com/Torehirth>



## Key Qualifications:

- **Solution-oriented**

Finding solutions to various problems is something I do on an everyday basis through my studies and my work.

- **Communication skills**

I effectively communicate daily in Norwegian and English, emphasizing efficient problem-solving and a good customer experience.

## Work Experience:

**Oct. 2019 – Present: Customer Service Representative,**  
Trucknor Hordaland AS.

Schedule and manage mechanic workloads.  
Ensure timely completion of work orders.  
Liaise with customers and suppliers.  
Manage invoicing.

**Aug. 2017 – Oct. 2019: Heavy-duty Vehicle Mechanic,**  
Trucknor Hordaland AS.

Performed service, diagnostics, and repairs on trucks.

**June. 2010 – Aug. 2013: Agricultural Mechanic,**  
A-K Maskiner AS.

Performed service, diagnostics, and repairs on agricultural equipment and machinery, which has a lot of hydraulic systems.

## Volunteer positions:

**Mars. 2020 – Mars. 2024: Vice Chairman,**  
Norske Konkurransfluefiskeres Forbund (NKFF).

## Interests:

My main interests are IT, tech, and outdoor activities - such as climbing, running, skiing, and fly fishing.

- **Strong IT skills**

I have a broad interest in IT and technology and possess an understanding of various IT systems and applications.

- **Eager to learn**

I enjoy learning new things and am always looking for opportunities to expand my knowledge.

## Education:

**Oct. 2022 – Present: Front-End Development,**  
Noroff Fagskole AS.

4-year online program (part-time).  
Focuses on design (UX/UI/IxD) and the programming languages HTML, CSS, and JavaScript, and frameworks within these languages.

**Aug. 2013 – June. 2017: Mechanical Engineer (Y-veien),**  
University of South-East Norway/Higher Vocational College Tinius Olsen

Extensive coursework in Mechanical Engineering as part of a collaboration between the academic institutions. (degree incomplete)

**Aug. 2009 – June. 2010: Off-piste skiing,**  
Øytun Folkehøgskole.

The program focuses on backcountry skiing and avalanche education.  
Engaged in various outdoor activities throughout the year.

**Aug. 2006 – June. 2009: Agricultural Mechanic,**  
Voss Vidaregåande Skule.

Studied in the field of technology and industrial production.  
May 2009: Completed vocational certificate as an Agricultural Mechanic.